
 

 

 
 
January 21, 2025  
  
  
  
Tara H. Jackson 
Acting Prince George’s County Executive 
Wayne K. Curry Administration Building  
1301 McCormick Drive, 4th Floor  
Largo, Maryland  20774  
  
Dear Ms. Jackson:  
  
  It is my pleasure to submit to you the County Council’s reappointment to the Spending 
Affordability Committee.  Pursuant to County Code Section 10-112.01, the County Council 
reappoints the following individual to the Spending Affordability Committee:  Mr. Bradly W. 
Frome.  
  

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Donna J. Brown, Clerk of 
the Council at (301) 952-3600 or ClerkoftheCouncil@co.pg.md.us.  
  
  
    
            Sincerely,  
  
  
  
      Jolene Ivey  
      Chair  
  
  
  
cc:  Jennifer A. Jenkins, Council Administrator 

Colette R. Gresham, Deputy Council Administrator 
  Karen T. Zavakos, Associate Council Administrator  
  Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council 
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